
H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CF Solan
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  4.7  ha  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  HPPWD,  for  the 
construction of road from Kiari to Khinna (Kms. 0/00 to 7/820), within 
the  jurisdiction  of  Solan  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Solan,  HP.  (Online 
Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/28558/2017).

Memo;

Reference  to  your  online  reply  submitted  through  PARIVESH  Portal  on 
24/06/2025 on the above cited subject.

2.  After examine the reply and related documents it has been noticed that the 

EROW and PROW have not been marked in different colours in the KML file. Furthermore, 

private land has been shown in the KML file, whereas no such detail has been indicated in 

Part-I of the proposal.  As per the KML file,  the proposed road involves an area of 8.57 

hectares, which requires review. The EROW, PROW, and private land must be delineated 

using separate polygons. Additionally, no comments or valid supporting documents regarding 

any violation have been provided.

 Nodal Officer,-cum-Pr.CCF (FCA)
 O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF)H.P.
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